EEASCNA Minutes- June 2017

Sojourner opened ASC Meeting with moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer

Reading of Twelve Traditions - Sean

Reading of Twelve Concepts - Margie

Reading of Article II & III: Purpose of EEASCNA - Simone

<u>Article II</u>: Purpose The purpose of the East End Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous (EEASCNA) shall be to respond to the needs and collective conscience of its member groups. EEASCNA supports and encourages the unity, welfare and growth of the East End Area as part of a worldwide Fellowship.

<u>Article III</u>: A. Definition and Function of the Area: The Area Service Conference (ASC) is the communicative channel for a unified Fellowship, a tie that binds us together. The ASC serves as a link in the flow of communication from the member to the worldwide Fellowship, establishes a structure in which services and education are provided, and functions as a vehicle through which our Area Fellowship and society can relate. The EEASC is a Committee made up of Group Service Representatives (GSRs), special purpose Task panels and an Administrative Body from Member Groups of the East End Area.

ROLE	NAME	D	1	F	M	A	M	J	J	A	S	0	N	D
Facilitator	Sojourner B.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Co-Facilitator	Simone J.	1	1	1	1	0	0	1						
Secretary	Kristin F.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Alt-Secretary		1	-	-	-	-	-	-						
Treasurer	Brian A.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Alt-Treasurer		0	1	1	0	0	-	-						
H&I Chair	Nick P.	0	1	1	1	1	1	1						
H&I Vice		-	-	-	-	-	-	-						
PR Chair	Jackson J.	1	1	1	R	0	1	1						
PR Vice		-	-	-	-	-	-	-						
Activities	Jennifer L.	1	1	1	R	R	1	1						
Activities Vice	Hannah L.	0	0	0	0	0	0	1						
RCM	Fred C.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
RCMA	Mike R.	1	1	1	1	0	1	0						

Administration Roll-Call

Key: 0= Not Present, 1= Present, (-) = Vacant, R= Report submitted only

Group Voting Policy:

- A. To reach quorum, 50% + 1 of groups present must be in good-standing.
- B. A quorum must be reached by fifteen (15) minutes after roll call is completed and before any business can be conducted.
- C. In order for a topic to be enacted, 80% of the groups present must be in good standing.
- D. New groups must attend 3 consecutive Area Meetings to gain voting rights at the 3rd Area.
- E. If a group misses 2 consecutive Area Meetings to re-gain voting rights at the 2^{nd} .

East End Area Groups Roll Call

Key: 0= Not Pre	sent, 1	.= Pre	esent,	R= R	eport	Subr	nitte	d only	, Bla	cked	Out=	Not G	i.S.
2016-2017	D	J	F	м	Α	м	J	J	Α	S	0	N	D
By NA Means Necessary	0	0	0	R	0	R	R						
Changing in Grayson	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Clean & Free	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Covington Miracles	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Fahrfromusin	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Far Out	1	1	1	0	1	0	1						
Get Real	0	0	1	0	0	0	0						
Harvest	0	1	1	1	1	0	1						
How It Works	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Just for Today	1	1	1	1	0	1	0						
Let the Truth Be Told	R	1	1	0	1	1	1						
Monroe New Miracles	1	1	0	0	1	0	0						
NA Vaders	1	1	1	0	1	1	1						
NA Way	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
No Name Group	0	0	0	0	0	0	0						
Recovery at the Rock	0	0	0	0	0	0	0						
Restoration at work	1	1	0	0	1	1	1						
Set-Free	0	0	0	0	0	0	0						
Sisters in Unity	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Spiritual Principles	Р	R	R	0	0	R	R						
Step to Mercy	-	-	-	0	0	0	0						
The Journey Continues	1	1	1	R	1	1	1						
Unlimited Hope	1	0	1	1	1	0	1						
Total of Groups in Area	22	22	22	23	23	23	23						
Total Groups Present	14	16	15	13	15	14	16						
Groups in Good Standing	17	17	16	16	14	14	16						
Groups Present & G.S.	14	15	14	10	13	11	14						
Number for Quorum (50% + 1)?	10	10	9	9	8	8	9						
Is Quorum reached?	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes						
Number for Consensus (80% present in G.S)? Do we have Consensus?	11	12	12	8	10	9	12						

Key: 0= Not Present, 1= Present, R= Report Submitted only, Blacked Out= Not G.S.

Subcommittee Reports

Admin -

- Treasurer brought up donating to Region, every 6 months?
 - $\circ \quad \text{Putting together a budget-to-actual report}$
 - Received bill from H&I for literature for jail
 EEASCNA Minutes June 2017

- Treasurer miscounted money, put extra \$3 in misc.
- Ad-hoc policy committee met want to have Word document with side note suggestions to reword parts of policy and to take back to groups to vote on
- Activities needs support, needs committee members to show up at events AND committee meetings
- Secretary asked for clarification about group representatives and who gets voting rights on the floor
- Open forum keep time limit of 15 minutes and keep people on track

Treasurer Report

- Need new Alternate Treasurer
- Should we give to Region? Is this in policy to donate to Region? Yes. \$952.48 check written to be given to acting RCM to take to Region in 2 weeks. Treasurer just wanted to make sure this was appropriate to do.

Full report below:

			2431										
Statement													
Beginning Balance		\$2,882.60											
Prudent Reserve	\$1,626.57									R	CM R	ano	rt
Beginning Balance		\$1,256.03										cpo	
ncome		\$647.51											
ubtotal		\$3,530.11						10			1		
xpenses		\$951.06						IOr	al re	eport	:I Nex	(t RSC	C will
nding Balance		\$2,579.05						-		•			
nding Balance minus Prudent Reserve Income	In the second	\$952.48						Jun	e 17	7 th -18	3 th		
roup Donation		\$647.51											
otal Income		\$647.51						*R(CM a	and F	RCMA	posi	tions
Expenses		90-7-3I	Check no	Date Cleared									
etro PCS	Dep. Card	\$40.00		5/16/2017				000	no	fficia	Iby in	ict he	ing
	check	\$267.65		5/17/2017				ope		IIICId	lly, ju	ISL DE	:ing
inting &I books	Dep. Card	\$643.41		5/9/2017									-
	Dep. caru	9040.41		5/5/201/				ren	rese	enter	d curr	ently	1*
otal Expenses		\$951.06											
roup Name	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	YTD
tivities	\$50.00	0	\$145.00										\$195.00
ick to Basics													\$0.00
A Means Necessary			\$200.00		\$300.00				•		eed :	to ta	esuo
hanging in Grayson	\$75.00		\$100.00	\$100.00	\$75.00								\$350.00
ean & Free		\$20.00	\$40.00	\$100.00	\$25.00				for	PD 2	nd PI	hA + c	day 0.00
ourage To Change									101	ND a			
ovington Miracles		\$20.00	\$10.00	\$20.00	\$20.00							_	\$70.00
ar Out Group	\$180.00	\$40.00		\$137.00						b J	erem	IV L. 1	OK3R.00
iet Real												1	\$0.00
arfromusin		\$47.00	\$81.76	\$63.00						h	Bob D	for	D 5194.76
low & Why				\$9.00	0					p L		. 101	59.00
					<u> </u>			C 11		C C			
larvest Group **Voting	was to	be pus	ned	to Nev	v Busi	ness, b	ut then	failed	to I	oe to	llowe	ed thi	ougn
ow it Works	\$292.30		551.58			4		1		1		-	
Starts Here													\$0.00
et Truth Be Told		\$24.00		\$50.00	\$30.00								\$104.00
ust for Today													\$0.00
fon New Miracles	\$50.0		-	\$50.00	1								\$100.00
A Vader's	\$15.0	D	\$18	\$ \$.6.	epol	1							\$49.00
A Way Group	\$25.0	D	\$20.00	\$20.00									\$65.00
ecovery At Rock					\$20.00								\$20.00
			-l - :			1:							\$0.00
Oradi Teport] Some peop	ne nava	a been	doin	g sam	e mee	ungs to	or years						\$95.63
erenity Seekers													\$0.00
lators in Linity	\$20.0	\$34.13	1										\$54.13
he Journey Entlinues	t to Alif	ferent	mee	tings a	nd nig	thts no	scibly n	onth	W-	NOT	a yea	arlon	\$27.00
he Journey Continues	L 10 941.1	\$32.00	\$31.00	520.00	\$24.0	price, pr	233101711	iona	'Y	TON	uye	union	
		\$200.00	\$50.00	\$140.00									\$390.00
pmmitment!				\$3.00	D								\$3.0
		5 \$437.13	\$747.34	\$985.42	\$647.5	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.0	0 \$0.0	0 \$0.0	0 \$0.0	0 \$3,604.85

- \$900 for literature until December as of today
 - Possibly update budget for more money for literature?

- Need more literature because it's going fast, run out after one week
- Switching to white books to save on cost this month
- Will have numbers for specific budget needs next area

Public Relations Report

- Poster drive postponed behind on getting letters out to places
- Will still have training day
- Regional service day postponed to July 22nd 11-4pm seeking speakers to do workshop
- Need to order handbooks, envelopes... was stated that 7 handbooks were given, will check inventory
- Helpline phone new system, new server, will create new generic number and will put on meeting schedules
- (678) 973-6798 is official helpline phone number for East End Area

Full report below:

East-End Area

Monthly Public Relations Subcommittee Minutes for May 2017

12:00pm-2:00pm

<u>Called to order</u> at 12: noon with the N A service prayer

God, grant us the knowledge that we may act according to your divine precepts. Instill in us a sense of your purpose, make us servants of your will and grant us a bond of selflessness that this may truly be your work, not ours,

so, that no addict, anywhere, need not die from the horrors of addiction.

<u>Attendees:</u> 3 members were present and we discussed the Poster Drive for June 23-24, 2017. **Reading** of the Twelve Concepts and Traditions.

<u>auning</u> of the Twelve Concepts and Traditions.

Read and approve Minutes from last month's meeting.

<u>Chair Report</u>

Purchased the 100 Poster from Area for the June 23-24 Poster drive, which is being rescheduled until July 15, 2017

Voted VP Chair – Linda Z.

Discussed the Poster Drive which is planned for and the methods by which we can best execute the distribution of the project.

We will use the Chair name: Jackson J

Address:

PO Box 39314 Snellville, GA 30039 Eastend@grscna.com

PR Chair

Postage Stamps were given to the Vice Chair to prepare the mailers to organization. The mailers will include East-End Area Meeting list and the pamphlet N A a Resource In Your Community

<u>Web-site</u>

Making updates and corrections

Meeting List

Making updates and corrections

Help-Line

Making updates and corrections

Old Business

Regional Learning Day Planning for June 23 is rescheduled for July 22

New Business for June

Continue to make updates and corrections

Open Forum Discussion for May

• <u>GSR's Please record up-coming PR-Events for the daily meeting announcements, help recruit New-Comers (ONE DAY clean-time is the only requirement). Please gather any information that has been added to the PR-sign-up sheets and submit to any PR-committee member or you may contact Jackson@</u> (786) 267-4751. Also, please announce THE GRACNA Convention as the Georgia Regional Convention for clarity.

Closed @ 2 pm with the NA Service Prayer.

HONOR and SERVICE

P R Committee

Activities Report

- Announce activities at meetings, not just at group conscious!!
- Life Love Unity Area campout
 - Campout t-shirts for PRE-sale
 - **In need of volunteers**
 - homegroups to volunteer for donating food for specific meals
 - set up and break down of meals
 - Lots of fun activities for all ages
 - Registration \$25 until June 17th then \$30 this includes meals!
 - Tent camping additional cost bring your own tent! Or rent cabins/yurts

Full report below:

East End Activities Report June

We had a ton of fun at the Braves Game May 21, 2017. There were a total of 24 attendees and there was a sale of 20 tickets. Ticket sales totaled \$400 and ticket costs totaled \$178.00 East End Activities net profit from the event was \$222.00 so we will be making an area donation in the amount of \$222.00

This is the second event and once again very little participation from the fellowship. Those that came had a blast. So, what I encourage you to do is announce, announce, announce. Even if you do not intend to come.... we need support so Please Spread The Word!!!!

Fliers for the July campvention have been dispersed. 200 have already been distributed and another 300 are now in your hands. Please please please pass on the word. Jackson will you please put on the east end calendar as well as the regional calendar?

We are in need of volunteers for the campvention. Looking for home groups to sponsor time slots for help. NA Vaders has graciously volunteered to help with preparation and service for the Saturday dinner.

Also looking for submissions for workshop leaders and speakers. Please email eastendactivities@gmail.com with availability.

We are in need of reimbursement of printing cost of \$29.30 as well as a check from treasurer for the t-shirt orders for \$225.00

Preorder tshirts please!!! The design is on the top of the registration form.

Thank you in loving service-

Jennifer L

Group Reports SCANNED AND ATTACHED BELOW

	EEASCNA Date: Ju	ne 4th, 201	7
Group Name: By NA MEA	ns Necessary	Facility Name and Ad	dress: on united Methodist)- 7:30 pm
Day(s): Saturday		Time(s): 10:30	-7:30 pm
Has any of this information changed	in the last 2 months? Y	es or No If so, please	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary
GSR: Larry R. GSR Alternate:	Group Secretary:	tin F.	Group Treasurer: TIFFany L, Treasurer Alternate:
GSR Alternate: Garret S.			
Average Attendance Newcon	ners Date of ne	ext Group Conscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays, grou	ip anniversaries, etc):		
none			
Are meetings going well or are there prof	plems to be discussed?		
Are meetings going well of are there pro-			
What can the East End Area do to help yo COMR V		<u>jer</u>	
(DAR V)	ISIT		
Corrie V			
	00	Tended Son	Kristin F.
Le com group making a donation today?	cture depends on the in	Trusted Serv tegrity and effectiven of NA Services, Conce	ness of our communications"
Is your group making a donation today? <i>"Our service stru</i>	cture depends on the in Twelve Concepts	tegrity and effectiven	ept 8
Le com group making a donation today?	cture depends on the in Twelve Concepts EEASCN	tegrity and effectiven of NA Services, Conce	ept 8
Is your group making a donation today? <i>"Our service stru</i>	cture depends on the in Twelve Concepts EEASCN	tegrity and effectiven of NA Services, Conco A GSR Report	ept 8
Is your group making a donation today? <i>"Our service strue</i> Group Name: Day(s):	EEASCN Date:	A GSR Report	ddress:
Is your group making a donation today? <i>"Our service strue</i> Group Name: Day(s):	EEASCN Date:	A GSR Report	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary
Is your group making a donation today? <i>"Our service strue"</i> Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed	EEASCN Date: in the last 2 months? Y	A GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report Contemport GA GSR Report Contemporta Contemport Contemport Contemport Contemporta	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed	EEASCN Date:	A GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report Contemport GA GSR Report Contemporta Contemport Contemport Contemport Contemporta	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary
Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: Day(blue) Has any of the information changed Market Charles Has any of the information changed Has any of the information changed Market Charles Has any of the information changed Has any of the information changed Market Charles Has any of the information changed Market Charles Has any of the information changed Has a	in the last 2 months? Y Group Secretary Alternate:	A GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report Contemport GA GSR Report Contemporta Contemport Contemport Contemport Contemporta	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 20 Newcom	ture depends on the in Twelve Concepts EEASCN Date: Date: in the last 2 months? Y Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: ers Date of ne	A GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report Callet A GSR Facility Name and Ad Time(s): (es or No If so, please	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR Alternate:	EEASCN Date: Date: in the last 2 months? Y Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: ers Date of ne p anniversaries, etc):	A GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report Callet A GSR Facility Name and Ad Time(s): (es or No If so, please	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
Is your group making a donation today? "Our service struct "Our service struct Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: Day(s): Maximum Comments for the month (birthdays, group)	EEASCN Date: Date: in the last 2 months? Y Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: ers Date of ne p anniversaries, etc):	A GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report Callet A GSR Facility Name and Ad Time(s): (es or No If so, please	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
Is your group making a donation today? "Our service struct "Our service struct Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: Day(s): Maximum Comments for the month (birthdays, group)	EEASCN Date: Date: in the last 2 months? Y Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: ers Date of ne p anniversaries, etc): ems to be discussed?	A GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report Callet A GSR Facility Name and Ad Time(s): (es or No If so, please	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
Is your group making a donation today? "Our service struct "Our service struct Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: Day(s): Maximum Comments for the month (birthdays, group)	EEASCN Date: Date: in the last 2 months? Y Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: ers Date of ne p anniversaries, etc):	A GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report Callet A GSR Facility Name and Ad Time(s): (es or No If so, please	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: GSR Alternate: Average Attendance	EEASCN Date: Date: Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: ers Date of ne p anniversaries, etc): UVC ems to be discussed?	A GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report Cartering (S): (es or No If so, please ext Group Conscious	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
Is your group making a donation today? "Our service strue" Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: GSR Alternate: Average Attendance Comments for the month (birthdays, grou Verage Attendance Verage Attendance Are meetings going well or are there problem	EEASCN Date: Date: Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: ers Date of ne panniversaries, etc): Dute ems to be discussed? KS	A GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report GA GSR Report Cartering (S): (es or No If so, please ext Group Conscious	ept 8 ddress: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer:

EEASCNA GSR Report

Group Rame: AN & FRE		
	E	Facility Name and Address:
Day(s): MON & FRI	in the last 2 menths? Ve	Time(s): 7:30 - 9:00 pm s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secre
has any or this mormation changed	in the last 2 months? re	s of No. It so, please notity Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secre
GSR: CHUCK C	Group Secretary: SPEUC Secretary Alternate:	Group Treasurer: DAVID DEVO Treasurer Alternate:
DAVID DEVO	Secretary Alternate.	Alternate:
Average Attendance 20-30 Newcom	ners <u>6-8</u> Date of nex	t Group Conscious JUNE 30TH
QUINNI 11 4	rp anniversaries, etc): RS JUNE	- EATING MTG. @ 6:30
Are meetings going well or are there prob		
MEETINGS		
What can the East End Area do to help you	ur group carry the message	
NEED WAMER!	11/11/2001 7	TALE (CARLING ON) FRI
10200 1001190 1	W/CLEAN I	TRUSTED SERVANT: CHUCK C.
Is your group making a donation today? _	YES_Amount: 40	Trusted Servant: CHUCK C.
"Our service struct	ture depends on the inte	grity and effectiveness of our communications"
	Twelve Concepts of	NA Services, Concept 8
	EF A CONTA	CODD
Group Name: LENGING TZM	Date:	Facility Name and Address:
Group Name: LEHING THU Day(s):	Date:	
Group Name: LEHIXLY TEH Day(s): The state of the information	Date:	
Group Name: 2941749 TPM Day(s): Tas : $f = 1997$. Has any of this information changed	Date:	Facility Name and Address: CHarch OF TH GODI SHeft mon Time(s): Great to geo 2 73 or 109 s or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secret
GSR	Date:	
	Date: My nacless in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: High ac	Facility Name and Address: CHUFEHOF TH GOD SHOP MAN Time(s): Given to Geo 2 720 to G s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secre Group Treasurer: VICK F
GSR: KANTHL	Date:	Facility Name and Address: <u>CHUPCH OF TH GOOD SHOP 7855</u> Time(s): <u>Green to geen J 730 TP 9</u> s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secret
GSR: KAITH L GSR Alternate:	Date: My nat lies in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: MGH Group Secretary Alternate:	Facility Name and Address: CHUFEHOF TH GOD SHOP MAN Time(s): Given to Geo 2 720 to G s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secre Group Treasurer: VICK F
GSR: K #174 L GSR Alternate: DAVN P Average Attendance 40 Newcom	Date: My natless in the last 2 months? Yee Group Secretary: Hagh ducy Secretary Alternate: mers_5 Date of nex	Facility Name and Address: CHUFEHOF THGODESHOF WAR Time(s): Given To Good 2 720 to Go s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secre Group Treasurer: VICK F Treasurer Alternate:
GSR: K #174 L GSR Alternate: DAN P Average Attendance 40 Newcom	Date: My natless in the last 2 months? Yee Group Secretary: Hagh ducy Secretary Alternate: mers_5 Date of nex	Facility Name and Address: CHUFEHOF THGODESHOF WAR Time(s): Given To Good 2 720 to Go s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secre Group Treasurer: VICK F Treasurer Alternate:
GSR: K M TH L GSR Alternate: GSR Alternate: Mewcom Average Attendance 40 Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, grou	Date: My nat less in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: MGHUCG Secretary Alternate: hers Date of nex up anniversaries, etc):	Facility Name and Address: CHUFEHOF THGODESHOF WAR Time(s): Given To Good 2 720 to Go s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secre Group Treasurer: VICK F Treasurer Alternate:
GSR: K 41 TH L GSR Alternate: DAN P Average Attendance 40 Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, grou	Date: My nat less in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: MGHUCG Secretary Alternate: hers Date of nex up anniversaries, etc):	Facility Name and Address: CHUFEHOF THGODESHOF WAR Time(s): Given To Good 2 720 to Go s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secre Group Treasurer: VICK F Treasurer Alternate:
GSR: KATHL GSR Alternate: DAVN Average Attendance 40 Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, grou Are meetings going well or are there prob	Date: My natless in the last 2 months? Yee Group Secretary: PAGACACA Secretary Alternate: hers_5 Date of nex panniversaries, etc): lems to be discussed?	Facility Name and Address: <u>CHUERCH OF</u> TH GOOD SHOP THE Time(s): <u>Great to Geod J 730 trg</u> s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secret <u>Group Treasurer:</u> <u>VICK F</u> Treasurer Alternate: t Group Conscious <u>54269</u> 1/62
GSR: KATHL GSR Alternate: DAN Average Attendance 40 Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, grou Are meetings going well or are there prob Good My WELL	Date: My natless in the last 2 months? Yee Group Secretary: PAGACACA Secretary Alternate: hers_5 Date of nex panniversaries, etc): lems to be discussed?	Facility Name and Address: <u>CHUERCH OF</u> TH GOOD SHOP THE Time(s): <u>Great to Geod J 730 trg</u> s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secret <u>Group Treasurer:</u> <u>VICK F</u> Treasurer Alternate: t Group Conscious <u>54269</u> 1/62
GSR: K # TH L GSR Alternate: DAW P Average Attendance 40 Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, grou Are meetings going well or are there prob GOOM WELL	Date: My natless in the last 2 months? Yee Group Secretary: PAGACACA Secretary Alternate: hers_5 Date of nex panniversaries, etc): lems to be discussed?	Facility Name and Address: <u>CHUERCH OF</u> TH GOOD SHOP THE Time(s): <u>Great to Geod J 730 trg</u> s or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secret <u>Group Treasurer:</u> <u>VICK F</u> Treasurer Alternate: t Group Conscious <u>54269</u> 1/62
GSR: K # TH L GSR Alternate: DAW P Average Attendance 40 Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, grou Are meetings going well or are there prob GOOM WELL	Date: My natless in the last 2 months? Yee Group Secretary: Magduday Secretary Alternate: hers_5 Date of nex ap anniversaries, etc): lems to be discussed? ur group carry the message?	Facility Name and Address: CHURCH OF TH GOOD SHOP MAN Time(s): Size to geo 2 730 trg s or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secre Group Treasurer: UICK F Treasurer Alternate: t Group Conscious 5they 1/12

Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8

EEASCNA Minutes- June 2017

EEASCNA GSR Report Date: 6-4-17 Group Name: Facility Name and Address: UNC × Day(s): Thurs-7:30 - 8:30 p.m. Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. GSR: Group Secretary: Group Treasurer: Fred 6 Jack GSR Alternate Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Jac Average Attendance 80+ Newcomers 5+ Date of next Group Conscious 6-18-17 Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): 29 yrs. Kirk- 35 per Susanne - gys Nenky gyrs Jackie J. Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? NONE What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Keep Comin Is your group making a donation today? YES Amount: 44.65 Trusted Servant: Dackel. "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 **EEASCNA GSR Report** Date: Group Name: Facility Name and Address: Saints Luther on Church Coup Day(s): Time(s): Ino 22 8 pm To Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. GSR: Group Secretary: Group Treasurer: GSR Alternate: Secretary Alternate: 86-26-17 6 Average Attendance_ Newcomers_ _ Date of next Group Conscious_ Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Tue 06-06 yeaus hn 5. Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed e East End Ayea do to help your group carry the message? What can t time willing Wone 5 (409) 502-1483 Tri bacwicke hotinail Amount: Is your group making a donation today? Trusted Servant: "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8

EEASCNA GSR Report

	Date:	-	
Group Name: HANDEST		Facility Name and A	ddress: ,
Day(s):		Time(s):	
Has any of this information changed ir	n the last 2 months? Ye	es or No If so, please	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary
GSR: Hawadh	Group Secretary:		Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate: Alan	Secretary Alternate:		Treasurer Alternate:
Average Attendance Newcome	rs Date of nex	t Group Conscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group	anniversaries, etc):		
hone			
Are meetings going well or are there proble	ms to be discussed?		
We are not getting t	enough dor	nations	
What can the East End Area do to help your	group carry the message		
Please come and 3	upport		
<i>"Our service structu</i>		f NA Services, Conce	
	EEASCNA	A GSR Report	t
Group Name: How it Works	EEASCNA	A GSR Report	t
Group Name: How the Works Day(s): MON-FRI 8 AM930	EEASCNA Date:	A GSR Report	depress: IE United MEthod Chur
Group Name: How + Works Day(s): Mon - F.R.1 8 AM 9 AM Has any of this information changed i	EEASCN Date: $\underline{4}$ Date: $\underline{4}$ 5_{A} 7_{-10} 5_{A} n the last 2 months? Ye	A GSR Report	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary
Group Name: How A Works Day(s): MON-FRI 8 AM930 Has any of this information changed i GSR: MAR; DRIE	EEASCN Date: <u>4</u> Date: <u>4</u> 5A-1 9-10 32 n the last 2 months? Yo Group Secretary:	A GSR Report	deress: IE UNITED METHOOD CHUR e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
Group Name: How How Horks Day(s): Man - FRI 8 AM 9 Am Has any of this information changed i	EEASCN Date: <u>4</u> 5A-1 9-10 5A-1 9-10 5 7 n the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: n	A GSR Report	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary
Group Name: How A Works Day(s): MON - FRI 8 AM 930 Has any of this information changed i GSR: MAR ORIE GSR Alternate: 7	EEASCN Date: <u>4</u> Date: <u>4</u> 5A-1 9-10 32 n the last 2 months? Yo Group Secretary:	A GSR Report	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: How How Horks Day(s): MON - FRI 8 AM 930 Has any of this information changed i GSR: MARIDRIE GSR Alternate: 7 Average Attendance 15 Newcome Comments for the month (birthdays, group	EEASCN Date: Date: 5A-1 9 - 10 30 n the last 2 months? Yo Group Secretary: A Secretary Alternate: rs Date of new anniversaries, etc):	A GSR Report	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: 7 30 JUN 2017
Group Name: How How Horks Day(s): Man - FRI 8 AM 9 Am Has any of this information changed i GSR: MAR ORIE GSR Alternate: 7 Average Attendance 15 Newcome Comments for the month (birthdays, group Suly 1 SAL 9 Am Si GTHING M	EEASCNA Date: <u>4</u> <u>5</u> <u>6</u> <u>6</u> <u>6</u> <u>7</u> <u>7</u> <u>7</u> <u>7</u> <u>7</u> <u>7</u> <u>7</u> <u>7</u> <u>7</u> <u>7</u>	A GSR Report	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: How Horks Day(s): MON-FRI 8 AM 9 ²⁰ Has any of this information changed i GSR: MAR ORIE GSR Alternate: 7 Average Attendance 15 Newcome Comments for the month (birthdays, group Suly 1 SAL 9 Am Si CTALING M Are meetings going well or are there proble	EEASCN Date: Date: 	A GSR Report	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: 7 30 JUN 2017
Group Name: How Horks Day(s): MON-FRI 8 AM 930 Has any of this information changed i GSR: MAR ORIE GSR Alternate: 7 Average Attendance 15 Newcome Comments for the month (birthdays, group Suly 1 SAL 9 Am Si OTHING N Are meetings going well or are there proble MEELING GDING What can the East End Area do to help your	EEASCNA Date: 4 5A-19-1032 n the last 2 months? You Group Secretary: Λ Secretary Alternate: rs_4Date of new anniversaries, etc): move 22 move 22 wetting ms to be discussed? WELL. group carry the message	A GSR Report Sud 2017 Facility Name and A SN E IU1 Time(s): es or No If so, pleas JAO MI 2 ACMAN A	defress: IE UNITED METhod Church e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer: CHER! Treasurer Alternate: 7 30 JUN 2017 M AMG I TUES 8 AM
Group Name: How How Horks Day(s): Man - FRI 8 AM 9 Am Has any of this information changed i GSR: MAR ORIE GSR Alternate: 7 Average Attendance 15 Newcome Comments for the month (birthdays, group July 1 SAL 9 Am Si CAL MAN S	EEASCNA Date: 4 5A-19-1032 n the last 2 months? You Group Secretary: Λ Secretary Alternate: rs_4Date of new anniversaries, etc): move 22 move 22 wetting ms to be discussed? WELL. group carry the message	A GSR Report Sud 2017 Facility Name and A SN E IU1 Time(s): es or No If so, pleas JAO MI 2 ACMAN A	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: 7 30 JUN 2017
Group Name: How How Horks Day(s): MON-FRI 8 AM q_{AM}^{30} Has any of this information changed i GSR: MARIDRIE GSR Alternate: 7 Average Attendance 15 Newcome Comments for the month (birthdays, group July 1 SAL 9 AM Si OTHING M Are meetings going well or are there proble MEELING GDING 1 What can the East End Area do to help your MD = M Is your group making a donation today?	EEASCN Date: 4 $5A-1$ 9^{+7} $5A-1$ 9^{-10} 10^{39} n the last 2 months? Yu Group Secretary: A Secretary Alternate: rs_4 Date of new anniversaries, etc): move 22 mos to be discussed? 22 10^{-10} Secretary Alternate: 22 10^{-10} 22 10^{-10}	A GSR Report Sud 2017 Facility Name and A SAJE IU1 Time(s): es or No If so, pleas JAOMI 7 A Group Conscious YRS/Miche ByRS CUSSIDN L Trusted Serva	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary Group Treasurer: <u>Group Treasurer:</u> <u>Treasurer Alternate:</u> 30 JUN 2017 M PANG THES 8 AM S EADORS WELCOME

EEASCNA Minutes-June 2017 Page 11 | 21

EEASCNA GSR Report Date: June 4, 17 Group Name: Facility Name and Address: e . Day(s): Time(s): Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. GSR: Group Secretary: LubenK Group Treasurer: GSR Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: hone Average Attendance 1 _ Newcomers ___ Date of next Group Conscious_ Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): NONE Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? orn in Is your group making a donation today? 0 Amount: 50 Trusted Servant: ub "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA GSR Report Date: 6/4/2017 Group Name: Facility Name and Address: Day(s): Time(s): 7:30 - 8:45 ondai Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. GSR: Group Secretary: Group Treasurer: **GSR** Alternate: Secretary Alternate: 1 Treasurer Alternate: 35 Date of next Group Conscious Average Attendance -/ O Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): lenniter 6/12 VPa Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? ome stleng Perience Is your group making a donation today? 6 Amount: Trusted Servant: "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8

	Date:	GSR Report	Congers
Group Name:	1	Facility Name and A	ddress: Billa DJ
Day(s): Man Yuli d	In 1st Guil	Time(s): 7, 30	20 30 Am
Has any of this information change	ed in the last 2 months? Yes	s of No) If so, please	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.
SSR: 1011 D	Group Secretary	10 11 11 11	Group Treasurer:
SSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:	a Acht	JRED C,
N/A	Secretary Alternate.	114	Treasurer Alternate:
Average Attendance 3 - 30 Newco	omers Date of next	t Group Conscious	SUNC 30/17
Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	oup anniversaries, etc):	0	no Celetural
10 BIRThda	45 tor I	une -	na celenira
Are meetings going well or are there pr	oblems to be discussed?		
Meetings goin	g well		
What can the East End Area do to help	your group carry the message?	2	
MLL. 1 1	A l MA	of la	
HITENd MI	y way Mes	e 11, N95	for Support
s your group making a donation today		A Trusted Serva	
"Our service stru			ess of our communications"
	Twelve Concepts of	^F NA Services, Conce	pt 8
	FEACOL		
		A GSR Report	t
Group Name:	Date:	A GSR Report	
Group Name: RESTRATION 97 Day(s):	Date:		
RESTRATION 9	Date: WORK	Facility Name and A Time(s):	Address:
KESTRALION 9 Day(s): Has any of this information chang	Date: WORK ed in the last 2 months? Ye	Facility Name and A Time(s):	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.
$\frac{\text{RESTRATION 9}}{\text{Day(s):}}$ Has any of this information chang $\frac{\text{GSR:}}{\text{OLIVEV}} \leq 100$	Date: WORK ed in the last 2 months? Ye	Facility Name and A Time(s):	Address:
KESTRALION 9 Day(s): Has any of this information chang	Date: WORK ed in the last 2 months? Ye	Facility Name and A Time(s):	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.
$\frac{RESTRATION 9}{Day(s):}$ Has any of this information chang $\frac{GSR: OL'VEY 5}{GSR Alternate: This}$	Date: WORK ed in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate:	Facility Name and A Time(s): es or No If so, pleas	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
Average Attendance Newc	Date: WORK ed in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: omers Date of nex	Facility Name and A Time(s): es or No If so, pleas	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
RESTRATION 9 Day(s): Has any of this information chang GSR: QUVEY GSR Alternate: QUVEY Average Attendance Newc Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	Date: WORK ed in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: omers Date of nex	Facility Name and A Time(s): es or No If so, pleas	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
$\frac{RESTRATION 9}{Day(s):}$ Has any of this information chang $\frac{GSR: OL'VEY 5}{GSR Alternate: This}$	Date: WORK ed in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: omers Date of nex	Facility Name and A Time(s): es or No If so, pleas	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
RESTRATION 9 Day(s): Has any of this information chang GSR: QUVEY 5 GSR Alternate: QUVEY 5 GSR Alternate: QUVEY 5 GSR Alternate: QUVEY 5 Average Attendance Newc Comments for the month (birthdays, gr QUVE 25 Yr Are meetings going well or are there pr	Date: WONK ed in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: omers Date of nex roup anniversaries, etc):	Facility Name and A Time(s): es or No If so, pleas	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
RESTRATION 9 Day(s): Has any of this information chang GSR: QUVEY GSR Alternate: QUVEY Average Attendance Newc Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	Date: WONK ed in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: omers Date of nex roup anniversaries, etc):	Facility Name and A Time(s): es or No If so, pleas	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
RESTRATION 9 Day(s): Has any of this information chang GSR: QUVEY Average Attendance Newc Comments for the month (birthdays, gr QUVE QUVE	Date: WONK ed in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: omers Date of nex roup anniversaries, etc): oblems to be discussed? N 1	Facility Name and A Time(s): es or No If so, pleas at Group Conscious	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
RESTRATION 9 Day(s): Has any of this information chang GSR: QUVEY 5 GSR Alternate: QUVEY 5 GSR Alternate: QUVEY 5 GSR Alternate: QUVEY 5 Average Attendance Newc Comments for the month (birthdays, gr QUVE 25 Yr Are meetings going well or are there pr	Date: WONK ed in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: omers Date of nex roup anniversaries, etc): oblems to be discussed? N 1	Facility Name and A Time(s): es or No If so, pleas at Group Conscious	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
RESTRATION 9 Day(s): Has any of this information chang GSR: QUVEY Average Attendance Newc Comments for the month (birthdays, gr QUVE QUVE	Date: WONK ed in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: omers Date of nex roup anniversaries, etc): oblems to be discussed? N 1	Facility Name and A Time(s): es or No If so, pleas at Group Conscious	- Address: e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:

EEASCNA Minutes-June 2017 Page 13 | 21

EEASCNA GSR Report, Date: June 4, 2017 Group Name: Facility Name and Address: a enlin ÷ Day(s): Time(s): 7PM-8PM Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. GSR Group Secretary: Group Treasurer: Mary Emili EFYN Irer Alternate: GSR Alternate: Secretary Alternate Treasurer /AJune 27, 2017 Average Attendance_25 15 Newcomers Date of next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Eryn26 years - June 13,2017 Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Loing Well What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? /A Is your group making a donation today? Trusted Servant: Mary Ellen M. Amount: N "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 **EEASCNA GSR Report** Date: Group Name Facility Name and Address: 3895 Zoave Church Rd. LOAR Rer Day(s) Time(s): X 30 Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. GSR: Group Secretary Group Treasurer: 0 **GSR** Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate -Average Attendance Newcomers Date of next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Skou P is doing () Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? 0 What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? but and give suppor Is your group making a donation today? 405 Amount: 30,00 Trusted Servant: 504 30 "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" 300 Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8

	EEASCNA GSR Re Date: 64117	port 124 Rock Chapel Re
Group Name:	Facility Name	e and Address:
The Jairney Cur Day(s):	Time(s):	old Christian Center
Typesday		1:00-8:30 p.m.
Has any of this information changed	in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so,	please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar
GSR:	Group Secretary:	Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:	Mucheal S.
Cathy C.	occidally internate.	Treasurer Alternate:
Average Attendance 16 Newson	ners Date of next Group Conscio	1 Territor
Average Attendance 15 Newcon	ners Date of next Group Conscio	ous hast fursday of mor
Comments for the month (birthdays, grou		
No V	hothdays of ann	iversaries
	•	
Are meetings going well or are there prot	plems to be discussed? YeS	
What can the East End Area do to help yo	ur group carry the message?	
6	BUILDING THE STREET STREET	
Come out av	nd Support	
	2.11	N T
Is your group making a donation today?	Yes Amount: 38.00 Truste	d Servant: Vunne
"Our convice struc	ture domands on the integrity and -ff-	
our service struct		ctiveness of our communications"
	Twelve Concepts of NA Services,	
Group Name: UMIMITED HOP	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: 6, 4, 1, 7 Facility Name	Concept 8
Group Name: UNLIMITED HOP Day(s): WED-FRE	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: 61 4 1 17 Facility Name SU MM L Time(s): 7	Concept 8 port
Group Name: UM IMITED HOP Day(s): WEP - FPEC, Has any of this information changed	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: 61 4 1 7 Facility Name SU MM L Time(s): 7 in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so,	Concept 8 port and Address: T PLD C OM please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar
Group Name: I/MIMITED HDD Day(s): WED - FRE Has any of this information changed	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: 61 4 1 17 Facility Name SU MM L Time(s): 7	Concept 8 port and Address: t PID CC - 930 pM
Group Name: UNLIMITED HOP Day(s): WEP - FRE Has any of this information changed GSR: SCOTT (STEPEND	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: 61 4 1 7 Facility Name SU MM L Time(s): 7 in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so,	Concept 8 port and Address: T PLD C OM please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar
Group Name: JMIMITED HDD Day(s): WED - FRE Has any of this information changed GSR: SCOTT / STEPEND GSR Alternate:	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: 01 4 1 17 Facility Name SU 4 M 1 Time(s): 7 in the last 2 months? Yes or No 1f so, Group Secretary: ANGELIAN	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLD GC - 030 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: JMIMITED HDD Day(s): WED - FRE Has any of this information changed GSR: SCOTT / STEPEIMO GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 50 Newcon	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: <u>Group Y 1 17</u> Facility Name SU MM 1 Time(s): 7 In the last 2 months? Yes or No 1f so, 7 Group Secretary: <u>AUGELIA</u> Secretary Alternate: 1 hers_30 Date of next Group Conscion	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLD GC - 030 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: JALIMITED HOP Day(s): WEP - FRE Has any of this information changed GSR: SCOTT / STEPLING GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 50 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, grou	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: <u>Group Y 1 17</u> Facility Name SU MM 1 Time(s): 7 In the last 2 months? Yes or No 1f so, 7 Group Secretary: <u>AUGELIA</u> Secretary Alternate: 1 hers_30 Date of next Group Conscion	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLD GC - 030 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: UMIMITED HDD Day(s): WED - FRE Has any of this information changed GSR: SCOTT / STEPEIMO GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 50 Newcon	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: <u>Group Y 1 17</u> Facility Name SU MM 1 Time(s): 7 In the last 2 months? Yes or No 1f so, 7 Group Secretary: <u>AUGELIA</u> Secretary Alternate: 1 hers_30 Date of next Group Conscion	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLD GC - 030 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: UMIMITED HOQ Day(s): WED - FRE Has any of this information changed GSR: SCOTT / STEPEIM GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 50 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, grou MMC	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: Great of the services, Time(s): Time(s): In the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, Group Secretary: AUGELIA: Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group Conscionary In anniversaries, etc):	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLD GC - 030 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: IMIMITED HOP Day(s): WED – FPE Has any of this information changed GSR: Scott / STEPEIM GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 50 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, grou MMC Are meetings going well or are there prot	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: 0: 4: 17 Facility Name Su MM I Time(s): 7 in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, 7 Group Secretary: AUGELIA Secretary Alternate: 5 hers 30 Date of next Group Conscion 10 Ip anniversaries, etc): 2	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLDCC O30 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: SEAAD Treasurer Alternate: bus_6/17
Group Name: UMIMITED HOR Day(s): WED - FRE Has any of this information changed GSR: SCOTT / STEPEING GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 50 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, grou MONC Are meetings going well or are there prot NEW COMEDS	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: <u>Gray 4117</u> Facility Name Support Support Facility Name Support Time(s): Time(s): Time(s): Group Secretary: ANGEUAA Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: hers 30 Date of next Group Conscion up anniversaries, etc): Secretary Alternate Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate ARE DRIMING A	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLD CC - 930 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Dus_6/17 UGT GF Coffe And IESS
Group Name: JMIMITED HOR Day(s): WED - FRE Has any of this information changed GSR: SLOTT / STEPEING GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 50 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, grou MONC Are meetings going well or are there prot NEW COMEDS	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: <u>Gray 4117</u> Facility Name Support Support Facility Name Support Time(s): Time(s): Time(s): Group Secretary: ANGEUAA Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: hers 30 Date of next Group Conscion up anniversaries, etc): Secretary Alternate Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate ARE DRIMING A	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLD CC - 930 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Dus_6/17 UGT GF Coffe And IESS
Group Name: UMINITED HOP Day(s): WEP - FREF, Has any of this information changed GSR: SCOTT / STEREIMO GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 50 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, grou MONC Are meetings going well or are there prof NEW COMEDS What can the East End Area do to help yo	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: Gray 4117 Facility Name Summer Summer Facility Name Summer Summer In the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, Time(s): Group Secretary: Augetual Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: hers 30 Date of next Group Conscion up anniversaries, etc): Secretary the message? Augetual	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLDCC O30 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: SEAAD Treasurer Alternate: bus_6/17
Group Name: UMINITED HOR Day(s): WED - FRE Has any of this information changed GSR: SCOTT / STEPEING GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 50 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, grou MONC Are meetings going well or are there prot NEW COMEDS	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: Gray 4117 Facility Name Summer Summer Facility Name Summer Summer In the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, Time(s): Group Secretary: Augetual Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: hers 30 Date of next Group Conscion up anniversaries, etc): Secretary the message? Augetual	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLD CC - 930 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Dus_6/17 UGT GF Coffe And IESS
Group Name: UMINITED HOP Day(s): WED - FRE Has any of this information changed GSR: SCOTH / STEPEING GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 50 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, grou MONC Are meetings going well or are there prof NEW COMED What can the East End Area do to help yo	Twelve Concepts of NA Services, EEASCNA GSR Re Date: 0: 4: 17 Facility Name Su MM I Su MM I Time(s): Time(s): 7 In the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, 6 Group Secretary: AUGELIA Secretary Alternate: Secretary Conscionation Ip anniversaries, etc): Date of next Group Conscionation plems to be discussed? ARE DRIMING A AUGE DRIMING A A Surgroup carry the message? Common	Concept 8 port and Address: t PLD CC - 930 pM please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Dus_6/17 UGT GF Coffe And IESS

EEASCNA Minutes- June 2017

Old Business

Topic 2017-002 – Should Area have an Ad-hoc to research an Area Literature chair? Assent – 2 12 – Stand Aside DID NOT MEET CONSENSUS

Nominations/Elections

none

Positions Still Open

Alternate Treasurer Alternate Secretary H & I Vice Chair Public Relations Vice Chair

Open Forum

- Region secretary in attendance has region agenda for June willing to send to anyone who wants it (is included in minutes below), also has need for Alternate secretary
 - Changing in Grayson GSR wanted to compliment how well area has run today
 - Activities chair asked about what else is going on at Region that area might want to know about Region admin has been working hard to respond to and serve the RCMs needs, one solution starting this Region is regional orientation at 12:45 pm w/ the Co-Facilitator, Treasurer's workshop at 1:30 pm with special time set aside for Treasurer to present the budget in a more clear and concise way

CFRA Chattahoochee-Flint River Area

- CSRA Central Savannah River Area
- NEGA North East Georgia Area
- CPP Convention Planning Panel

AGENDA- June 2017						
Saturday, June 17 th						
9:00am	СРР	ТВА				
9:00am -12:00 pm	Public Relations	Degas				
9:00am -12:00 pm	Hospitals & Institutions	Renoir				
11:00- 12:00 pm	GRSC Admin Meeting	Monet				
1:00 pm	GRC Inc.	DiVinci				
12:45 pm - 1:30 pm	Regional Orientation with Co-Facilitator	Renoir				
1:30 pm – 2:30 pm	Treasurer's Workshop	Monet				
2:30 pm - 3:15 pm	GSR/RCM Topics/Issues	Monet				

New Business

Topic 2017-003 – Place cell phone # of 678-973-6798 on meeting schedules and website in addition to current number

Assent – 10 Assent w/ reservation – 1

Stand Aside – 0 CONSENSUS REACHED

(Topic form below)

Topic Form

All topics must be submitted to writing to the facilitator

Topic # $\frac{2017-003}{(leave blank)}$

Торіс	X	Old Business	
Nomination		New Business	



Topic:	
	Place cell # of 678 973 6798 on
	meeting schedules and website in addition to current number
	addition to current number

Intent:					
Ì	to	reach	the	struggling	addict.

Policy Affected:		-
	NA	

			Financial Impact:
of fliers	Losts	Printing	
of fliers	Losts	Printing	

PASS

Assent - 10 Assent W/Rev - 1 Stand anide - 0

Plans for the next meeting

Next Area Service will be Held at 3pm July 2nd in Conyers **<u>ADMIN MEETS AT 2:30 PM</u>**

(Other forms and flyers below)



1st Annual Campout

July 7-9 Tugaloo State Park Lavonia, GA

Weekend of Fun, Fellowship & Recovery

First 50 people secure tent location Located on Lake Hartwell - Boat Rentals & Ramp Available

\$5 park entrance Cabin/Yurts/RV sites available directly thru the park

Pre-Registration thru 6/17: \$25 \$10 Tent Camping

Registration 6/17 - 7/6: \$30 \$10 Tent Camping

Registration onsite will be \$35 - children under 16 are 1/2 price

Pre-Sale T-shirts \$15 (XXL \$18)	S	M	L	XL	XXL
(T-shirt design at top of flyer)					

Name: .

Address: _

E-Mail/Phone: _____

Send payments via PayPal to eastendactivities@gmail.com

PosterMyWall.com

East End Area Public Relations / H + TSub-Committee Meeting



Our vision is that one day:

Narcotics Anonymous has universal recognition and respect as a viable program of recovery.

All are welcome, <u>Especially</u> the New-Comers **Every third Saturday at 12: noon** 3895 Zoar Church Rd. Snellville Ga. 30039 (back of the white building on the right) Sponsors this is a great way to get Sponsees involved with service Contact PR-Chair for more information (786) 267-4751